
From: Michael <michael@theyfly.com>
Date: September 22, 2004 9:09:41 AM PDT
To: Dave Thomas <nmsrdave@swcp.com>, ufoupdates@virtuallystrange.net, Robert
Sheaffer <roberto@debunker.com>, SKEPTICMAG@aol.com, JREF
<challenge@randi.org>, Kramer <kramer@randi.org>, James Underdown
<jim@cfiwest.org>, Vaughn Rees <Vaughn@cfiwest.org>,
Plejarens_are_real@yahoogroups.com, derek@iigwest.com, letters@csicop.org
Subject: More lies form, who else, the skeptics

My, my, the poor skeptics are/were at it again. Since this was just forwarded to me, a
couple of comments are in order.

First, Meier said that Toutatis may threaten the Earth in September 2004. May threaten.
Nothing was said about it suddenly veering off course, etc. I reported what Meier said
on the DVD "The Meier Contacts - The Key TO Our Future Survival", released in
February 2004. Please note the difference between what is clearly said on it and what
the typically lying and defaming skeptics, such as Mr. Sheaffer, say. Meier is actually
one of the earliest, and most unlikely, sources warning of the need for a defense system
for incoming objects. Now why, I wonder, didn't Sheaffer mention that?

And let's look at this claim by Sheaffer, "...be forewarned that Meier claims a long list of
successful predictions (no doubt selectively culled from a much longer list of unsuccessful ones—Meier

reportedly has written thousands of pages of predictions)." Here the pathetically devious and
small minded Sheaffer makes an unsubstantiated claim, i.e. he lies, about a "much
longer list of unsuccessful ones" despite copyrighted, witnessed, documented proof to
the contrary. Since the predictions that Meier has published are already on record, and
contained in books and documents owned by many people, perhaps Sheaffer would
back up his lie about them being "no doubt selectively culled from a much longer list of
unsuccessful ones..." Where is this longer list of unsuccessful ones, what were those
unsuccessful ones? Surely we are entitled to see proof from this liar, Sheaffer, who's
the only one making unsubstantiated claims here.

But don't hold your breath, this is a tactic characteristic of these liars and defamers,
make a claim as if it's a fact and build your faulty towers upon it. Of course, Meier's
prophetic accuracy is well substantiated, you can do your own homework on it and find
out for yourself. For starters: Proof Beyond A Reasonable Doubt (www.theyfly.com)

As for the great interest that one would only hope the U.S. Congress might have in
Meier's information, the U.S. government was offered contact with the Plejaren in 1979
and turned it down. But, more importantly, the information pertaining to future events
affecting the U.S. and the rest of the world (some of which are unfolding right in front of
us now) is now easily available in the Henoch Prophecies (linked through my site, also
available on the DVD and in the new book). It is my hope that the media, the
government and the people of this country will indeed take a look at what is foretold for



the dead end course we are on and have the collective intelligence, and will, to alter it to
a more positive direction, one that assures our future survival instead of our mutual
destruction.

So, before you dismiss Sheaffer's distortions as simply the ravings of a demented and
bitter man, understand that he is part of a network of "professional skeptics" who have
been publicly, soundly defeated and and humiliated by their now well known failure to
duplicate even one of Meier's supposedly "easily hoaxed" UFO photos or films. Having
accepted the challenge to duplicate (and thereby debunk) Meier's evidence, they then
went down to a rather inglorious defeat when, after producing six photos of a little UFO
model (it took them three years for this epic accomplishment) they then refused, in front
of an international audience (Vaughn Rees of CFI-West on Coast to Coast AM radio
show, March 7 - 8), to submit their photos for the same test that Meier's were and which
authenticated his.

Also note that James Randi retracted his claim that the Meier case was a hoax, a
retraction that he sometimes tries to retract, which further mires (no pun intended,
maybe) this charlatan and illusionist in more muck of his own making.

Add to that new confirmation of Meier's prophetically accurate information regarding
Jupiter, as well as his entire body of impeccably accurate information, and it's easy to
see why the skeptical snake oil salesmen, who try to masquerade as "scientists", resort
to further lies and distortions about Meier.

While I'm at it, how's about a bit less cowardice from Mr. Knapp, i.e. might he dare to
post both sides of the story, not just the unsubstantiated defamation? Lest one think that
I am waiting for such unlikely courage to surface from him in order to bring attention to
the Meier contacts, please see my recent list of national/international media
appearances (which have been extended) at www.theyfly.com. And let the skeptics take
heart, these appearances have given me an even greater opportunity to spread the
word of their incompetence, failure, chicanery and deceit to an international audience.

Michael Horn
Authorized American Media Representative
The Billy Meier Contacts
www.theyfly.com

Psychic Vibrations
Toutatis Threatens Totally

 Robert Sheaffer



Heads up—the End of the World is coming again! This time it’s the asteroid 4179 Toutatis, which,
according to no less an authority than the celebrated Swiss UFO contactee Billy Meier, is in danger of
slamming into Earth on September 29, 2004 (see http://archives.zinester.com/40491/15876.html).
According to NASA, Toutatis will make a close approach to Earth on that date, passing within
approximately one million miles, which is nothing on a cosmic scale (see
http://echo.jpl.nasa.gov/asteroids/ 4179_Toutatis/toutatis.html).

 But Meier is in contact with the space people from the Pleiades (he calls them “Plejarans”; I suppose
that “Pleiadeans” sounds too unwieldy). And according to Michael Horn, who says he is the officially
authorized media representative of Meier in the United States (which so far as I know Meier has never
disputed), the Plejarans have warned that when Toutatis is closest to Earth, it will suddenly veer off
course and head straight toward us. Horn says that it will require a “pre-emptive nuclear strike” to
keep this multi-kilometer-sized asteroid from slamming straight into Earth. Before you dismiss this
prophecy as the ravings of a demented man, be forewarned that Meier claims a long list of successful
predictions (no doubt selectively culled from a much longer list of unsuccessful ones—Meier reportedly
has written thousands of pages of predictions). Horn says that Meier predicted back in 1987 that
Islamic fanatics would destroy the World Trade Center in New York. If true, this information will be of
great interest to the current Congressional investigation into the September 11 attacks: What did
Meier know, and when did he know it?


